



Measuring fractional exhaled nitric oxide concentration in asthma

Information for the public Published: 24 June 2014

www.nice.org.uk

NICE has assessed 3 devices, NIOX MINO, NIOX VERO and NObreath, to help the NHS decide whether to use these products.

The devices are used for measuring the amount of forced exhaled nitric oxide in the breath (called FeNO). Nitric oxide is produced in the lungs and some of it is breathed out. Increased levels of nitric oxide in the breath are thought to be related to lung inflammation and asthma. Also, FeNO levels in the breath can be lowered by effective asthma treatment with inhaled corticosteroids (preventers). So, measuring FeNO in the breath may help in the diagnosis and management of asthma.

NICE has recommended FeNO testing to help diagnose asthma in adults and children when diagnosis is unclear. It has also recommended FeNO testing to help manage asthma in people who have symptoms despite using inhaled corticosteroids.